



# The Motor Caravanners' Club North West Midlands & North Wales Group



Minutes of the Committee Meeting held at  
Tilstock Village Hall 30th December 2024

The meeting convened at 10.30

Linda Hastilow.	Chairperson
Shirley Hill.	Committee member
Sue Ford.	Committee member
Phillip Ford.	Committee member
Mike Hastilow.	Committee member

No apologies

No bank details, Eileen in hospital.

Minutes of the previous meeting at Brymbo 20th October 2024 have been circulated and were accepted as a true record proposed Shirley Hill, seconded Mike Hastilow.

Minutes of the members meeting were also signed by all present committee.

Both minutes signed by Linda Hastilow Chairperson.

Christmas Party was discussed, some people s beef was tough, but on the whole the meal was enjoyed by all. It would have been nice to finish with coffee.

The entertainer wasn't so good, kept forgetting lines, and missing notes, NOTE NOT TO HAVE AGAIN.

Few people have asked if a reduction could be made for single people. This will be brought up when have a full committee

Comment on Shrewsbury show ground water coming through main gate. Will have to discuss at next meeting.

One possible alternative could be Oswestry Rugby Club, move hog roast, will discuss further at Cranage.

Shirley to do Mr and Mrs and decorate the hall at Cranage. Phil to do place names, quiz and get milk. Sasuage casserole to be made, and apple pie and custard for after.

Meeting closed 11.30.